FC-MND-G006/38/2024-MISC.-FOREST CIRCLE MANDI

1/385072/2024
H.P. Forest Department.
Mandi Forest Circle, Mandi HP.
From: CCF (T) Mandi. To: Nodal Officer-cuam-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF H.P. Shimla.
Subject: Diversion of 0.8700 ha. of forest land in favour of BBMB
Sundernagar for the construction of Hydro Electric Power Project
Baggi (2x21 MW) within the jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division,
Distt. Mandi, HP. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Road/144511/2021).
Memo:

Kindly refer to Regional Office Shimla, HP File No.
FC/HPB/01/134/2022 dated 24.02.2024 on the subject cited above.

In this context, DFO Suket has submitted that the complete list of all
existing & proposed Hydro Electric Power Project in Beas Basin along their capacity duly
authenticated by the concerned authority of the State Govt. has been uploaded against the
additional information iin Part-I at Sr. No. 35.

This is for favor of kind inforngiag%% é&)z’ g}{%(;rla2ecessary action please.

Thakur

Date: 10-04-2024 10:27:08

Reason: Approved
Chief Conservator Forests,

Mandi Forests Circle, H.P.
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